CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: CFX Board Members

FROM: Aneth Wil[iam% ({ /C/\_/’
n

Director of Procureme
DATE: July 5, 2017

SUBJECT:  Approval of Purchase Orders to Intelligent Transportation Services, Inc. for High
Definition CCTV Cameras
Project No. 599-528

Board approval is requested to issue a purchase order to Intelligent Transportation Services, Inc.,
in the amount of $84,800.00 for 32 CohuHD CCTV cameras. An Invitation to Bid for the
referenced project was advertised on May 21 2017. Responses to the Invitation were received
from two (2) contractors by the June 21, 2017 deadline. Intelligent Transportation Services, Inc.
provided pricing for CohuHD CCTV cameras and Temple, Inc. provided pricing for TKH HD
CCTV cameras. CFX uses TKH HD CCTV cameras on the system that are currently undergoing
a firmware upgrade to correct image brightness. In order to maintain an appropriate inventory of
HD Cameras, CFX would like to purchase 32 CohuHD CCTV cameras.

This purchase is budgeted for in the F}v -Year Work Plan.
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“BryanHdiayouni, PE
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CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

BID OPENING MINUTES

The Bid Opening for HIGH DEFINITION CCTV CAMERAS, Project No. 599-528;
ITB-001318 was held at a duly noticed meeting on Wednesday, June 21, 2017,
commencing at 1:30 p.m. at the Central Florida Expressway Authority Administrative
Building, Orlando, Florida.

The bids for the following companies were opened and announced verbally along with the
bid total amount.
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